ALPENA COUN TY SHERIF F’S OFFICE

4900 M32 W, Alpena Mlchlgan 49707
Phone (989) 354-9830 * Fax (989) 340-1008 - www.alpenasheriff.com

November 14, 2022

To: Alpena County Board of Commissioners
From: Erik W. Smith, Sheriff

Ref: Jail Entrance Canopy

As been discussed in previous meetings, the Sheriff's Office needs a structure built at
the front door to prevent snow/ice slide off from striking individuals accessing the
building. Although a few ideas or plans have been discussed, it was the consensus that
the structure should not only needed to be functional, it should be somewhat
decorative.

Todd Britton from Meridian Contracting has reworked the entrance canopy plans to
include the following.
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« Excavate and back fill for 4ea piers’ Lw nd pac
e Form and pour 4ea piers and pads

® Install white pine columns, beams, and curved rafters - prefinished
Install t&g decking — prefinished

Install underlayment, curved standing seam roofing, and trim

Install framing to build out post bases to approximately 16” x 16" x 48"
Supply and install Viersetta Stone panels on column bases

Supply and install limestone caps on column bases

Apply finish coat of stain

Roof area to be approximately 10° x 20’ with a 20’ radius
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Total Cost: 527,687

Respectfully,

P e

Erik Smith, Sheriff
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGNjYWE2YzkwL...

Fwd: Sheriff Department - Entrance Canopy Revised

Marty Thomson <martythomson@alpenacounty.org>
Thu 11/10/2022 11:56 AM

To: Todd Britton <todd@mericon.net>;Erik Smith <smithe@alpenacounty.org>

Hi Todd, this all looks great to me. Are the materials that are prefinished painted or stained?

| assume no lighting or electrical included?
Is this still possible to start this year?
Thanks for all the extra work!

Marty Thomson

Commissioner District 7

Alpena county
Alpena, Mi

From: todd mericon.net <todd@mericon.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 2:58:00 PM

To: Marty Thomson <martythomson@alpenacounty.org>
Subject: Sheriff Department - Entrance Canopy Revised

Marty,
I have reworked my estimate for the entrance canopy.

Excavate and back fill for 4ea piers and pads

Form and pour 4ea piers and pads

Install white pine columns, beams, and curved rafters - prefinished
Install t&g decking — prefinished

Install underlayment, curved standing seam roofing, and trim

Install framing to build out post bases to approximately 16” x 16” x 48"
e Supply and install Versetta Stone panels on column bases

Supply and install limestone caps on column bases

e Apply finish coat of stain

* Roof area to be approximately 10’ x 20’ with a 20’ radius
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Total Cost: $27,687
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Todd

11/14/2022, 11:18 AM



